
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

City Council Chambers 
Tuesday, August 6, 1968 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Rasmussen at 4 P.M. 

Present on roll call 8: Bott, Cvltanich, Finnigan, Herrmann, 
Johnson, Murt1and, Zatkovich and Mayor Rasmussen u 

Absent 1: Banfield. 

The Flag Salute was led by Mr. Bott. 

Dr. Herrmann moved that the minutes of the meeting of July 16, 
1968 be approved as submitted. Seconded by Mr. Cvitanlch. Voice 
vote taken. Motion carried. 

Mr. Bott moved that the minutes of the meeting of July 23, 1968 
be approved as submitted. Seconded by Mr. CvltanichD Voice vote 
taken. Motion carried~ 

Dinwiddie Fuhrmeister, Chairman of the Tourist and Convention 
Bureau, Tacoma Chamber of Commerce, spoke before the Council re
questing City government to participate in the Centennial program. 
Mr. Fuhrmeister pointed out that next year will be the lOOth 
anniversary of the founding of the City of Tacoma and there will be 
a concentrated number of events scheduled by ciViC, cultural, 
fraternal and other organizations in the City during the t-7eek of 
July 4, 1969. He added there will be a nonsprofit organization es- / 
tabli~hed to handle arrangements, also a large committee with rep- \\~ 
resentatives from service clubs, women's organizations, labor and / 
other interested organizationsQ 

Don Sto Thomas, Centennial Chairman, also spoke briefly on the 
planning of the centennial program and various committees that are 
to be established~ 

Mayor Rasmussen said he would request that a resolution be 
prepared signifying the City Council's intention to partiCipate in 
the lOOth anniversary of the City of Tacomso 

HEARINGS AND APPEALS: _'*0 _ 

a. This i s the date set for hearing for the rezoning of the 
S.E. Corner of l~oo 7th and Orchard Streets from an "R .. 2" to an 
" R-4-L" District, submitted by Alfred R. Orlando. 

Mr. Buehler, Director of Planning, said the applicant proposes 
to construct an 8 unit apartment building. Mr. Orlando is also the 
owner of the apartment building Kon Tiki on the other side of the alley 
on 6th and Orchard Street which was built in 1962. Mr. Buehler added 
the applicant proposes to put in sufficient off-street parking to 
take care of the new apartment and also the existing apartment. 

No one appearing and no protests being made, Dro Herrmann moved 
to concur in the recommendation of the Planning Commission to approve 



City Counc i l Mi n utes - page 2 - August 6, 1968 

the re z oning and that an ordina~ce be drafted approving same. Seconded 
by Mr. Finnigano Voice vote takeno Motion carried e 

Ayes 7: Batt, Finnigan , He rrmann, Johnson~ Murtland, Zatkovich, 
Ma r or Rasmu s sen. 

Nays 1: CVitanich. Ab s ent 1~ Benfield. 

b. This is the d~te set f or hea r ing for the anr.exation of the ~ 
S.w. corner of East 72nd and Po r tland Avenue. (K-Mart) ,\ 

Mr. Buehler said the Ann~xation Review Board met and recommended 
that the area be annexed. 

Mayor Rasmussen explained that there are 15 steps in an annex
ation and the Council is now in Step 110 

No one appearing and no protests being made, Mr~ Murtland moved 
that an ordinance be prepared for the annexation of the S.E. corner 
of East 72nd and Portland Avenue. Seconded by Mr. Bott. Voice vote 
taken. Motion carried. 

Ayes 6: Bott, Herrmann, Johnson, Murtland, Zatkovich, Mayor Rasmussen. 
Nays 2: Finnigan, CVitanich. Absent 1: Banfield. 

PETITIONS. 

a. Petition submitted by John Barton Smith requesting rezoning 
0f the NoW. corner of South 80t~ and C Street from an "Rg2" to an 
"R~4-L" District o 

Referred to the Planning Commission. 

RESOLUTIONS: 

Resolution No o 19808 (postponed from the meeting of July 23, 1968) 

Expressing the opinion of the City Council that the lowering 
of the requirements for an examination for Police Patrolman from that o f 
a high school diploma to that of a Certificate (GED) Test is deterlmentc 
a1 to the morale of the members of the Tacoma Police Dept~ and not in 
the best interests of the citizens of the City of Tacomao 

Dro Herrmann moved that the resolution be adopted. Seconded by 
Mr. Murtland. 

Mro Bott said he understands the Civil Service Board is having 
a b.aring on this matter and the Council should delay any action on 
this resolution. 

Mr. Zatkovich moved that action on Resolution 19808 be postponed 
until the next council meeting. Seconded by Mr. Bott. 

Roll call was taken, resulting as follows: 

Ayes 4: 
Nays 4: 

Bott, Cvitanich, Zatkovich, Mayor Rasmussen. 
Finnigan, Herrmann, Johnson, Murtland. Absent 1: Banfield. 

The motion to postpone action on Resolution 19808 lost. -



City Council Minutes - page 3 - August 6, 1968 

Mr. Rowlands said at the last Council meeting some of the 
Council members expressed the desire to have more information on 
GED procedureso He said My. Greenhalgh, Education Director at Ft. 
Lewis, was present and would like to give an explanation of GED 
tests end hoit7 they are admhti stered. 

Mr. Zatkovich said he did not feel the matter should be disw 
cussed. The courtesy has been extended the Civil Service Commission 
to pass judgement on this matter and Mr. Zatkovich said he hopes they 
come up with a just decision. He said since the Civil Service 
Commission is meeting tonight he did not feel the Council could accom u 

plish anythirtg by discussing it at this time o 

Mayor Rasmussen said he received a request from the Police and 
Firemen's union that this resolution be postponed as they had to 
attend the Civil Service Board meeting. Mayor Rasmussen asked if 
the Council ~ould have any objection to hearing Mr. Greenhalgh of 
Ft. Lewis speak on this subject. 

Mra Zatkovic~ said he had been contacted by several groups who 
have sdd!tional information with reference to the GED tests "nd as 
they are unable to attend this meeting they cannot get the informationo 
He did not feel the Council should hold a discussion on it now. Be 
feels the Council should abide by the decision of the Civil Service 
Commission. 

James Greenhalgh, 11303 - 89th Ave. S.W., Lakewood, said he 
has been the Education Services Officer at Ft. Lewis since 1951 and 
has been associated with armed forces education since 1951. He said 
be bas perhaps certified more GED tests than anyone in the west. The 
armed forces and American Council on Education, which is the accredit~ 
ing association for the GED testing program, in all instances recom
mends that people complete a regular high school diploma program, but 
it also ~ecognizes the tremendous manpower pool of qualified people 
who 'tiere high school dropouts 'tvho have continued to acquire the 
ability to learn, and as a result the armed forces accepts the GED 
test for admission to technical service schools. They have benefited 
from this and many military officers have been commissioned thru 
this entrance test. 

Mr. Greenhalgh added the GED tests do not measure for appitude, 
character, pbysical fitness or interest. but do test the educational 
development and whether or not it is equivalent to the average high 
school graduate. In 1943 3nd again in 1945 the GED tes~ was standard
ized by the Ameri can Counsel on Education. The tests are revised by 
competent university People and are then administered to graduating 
seniors in 800 high schools throughout the country_ 

Mayor Rasmussen said he thought the concern of the Council was 
that the present Commission on Crime recommends upgrading of police, 
eventually calling for a college education due to more involved pro
cedures. 

Mr. Zatkovich said he did not believe Mr. Greenhalgh was in a 
pOSition to say whether this is lowering standards or not. He said 
he maintains it is lo",vering standardso He added he was not saying 
the GED tests do not prove a pOint, but the Council is merely trying 
to set a standard. 



City Council Minutes 8 page 4 ~ August 6, 1968 

Mr~ Rowlands, City Mauager~ said he would like to reiterate 
tha.t any man under 27 years of age who is tl0H eligible to take this 
police examination gill not become 2 police officer unless he passes 
al l phySic~l requirements a n d a ll other tests conducted. This only 
makes i t possible for some one t o take t his examination e He said he 
\-1ould b e tice !.nst one to say ,.,e should wa ter down requi rements 0 

Lynn Bo dge s, 3407 N or~h 18th St o , said the Human Relations Dept~ 
is concerned a bout this r e s o lut ion. They are opposed to any resolution 
or practice t hat would be detrimental to the welfare of the Tecoma 
Police Dept. They are in accord with "1hat 1s for the best interest 
of the Citize ns of Tacoma. He said it seems both these conce~ns are 
involved wi t h the resolution that is under consideration. The pool 
from ylhich sel ection is made should be as large as possi ble rether 
than m!nimizedo Inclusion of candidates who have successZul1y passed 
the GED tests would enlarge this area of choiceo Thoae who have 
graduated wi t h a high scho~l diploma and those who have graduated 
by taking t h e GED exam. axe f inally tested by the same civil service 
examination before they can bec~me police officers. It is difficult 
to see how anything but upgrading could result from recognizing the 
GED equivalent under such C1rQu~stances. Even more significant as 
fa r as tae Hum2. n Re12tions Dept) is concerned is the unfortunate 
fact that more rr embe~s of minority groups tend to be screened out 
by fa i lure to use the GED te~ts than do other people. Only o f late 
bave as many o f the emplc:'yment lpportunities be·en open to persons 
regardless of race or color, some still are not open. 

Mrs~ Virginia Shackelford, 1105 North L St., said according 
to information Mr. Zatkovich has brought out~ there are more 
applications than there are openings right now p She asked if there 
was somethi1'l.g special right now that would warrant this sudden action 
or if someone has a few people :in mind that should override t hose 
who have already applied. 

I-layor Rasmusse1."l said he has no knowledge of what the circumstances 
are o Howeve r . ~ith the Police and Fire unions appearing before the 
Civil Service Board to present their views. he felt it would be wise 
to postpone action on this resolution. 

Drp Herrmann said the resolution is not binding~ it is merely 
expressing an opinion. He said he cannot understand the Council 
wanting to inject itself into c1vil service requirements for any 
position. Be felt the Council should not try to run the Police Dept. 
from the Council Chambers by questioning various types of examinations 
and GED requirementso He added the CivIl Service Commission is a 
separately elected self-constituted body according to our City Charter 
and they are responsib-le for eSl:ablishing requi rements. He felt the 
resolution should be disposed of one way or another instead of being 
postponed o 

Mrc Bott moved to postpone Resolution 19808 for two weeks o 

S'eeonaed by Mro Zatkovich.. Voice vote taken o Hotion carried o 

Ayes 7: Bott, Cvitanich, Finnigan, Johnson, Mu~tland, Zatkovich, ,~q 
Mayor Rasmussen. Nays 1: Herrmann o Absent 1: Banfie,ld. 

Fixing Tuesday~ August 20~ 1968 at 4 PsMo as the date for 
hearing for the adoption of tba Si~-Year Program for Arterial Street 
Co~struction for 1969 th~u 1974~ 

Mro Johnson moved that the resolution be adopted. Seconded by 
Mre Cvitanicho 



City Council Minutes - page 5 a August 6, 1968 

Mayor Rasmussen asked Mrp Schuster, DIrector of Public Works, 
if this report is prepared at this timeD 

Mr. Schuster rep lied he antici pates it will be comp leted in 
a week" 

The Resolution was passed unanimously by voice vote. 
Ayes 8; Nays 0; Absent 1, Banfieldo 

Re,s 0 1 ut i on ;;;,No;;;o ..... =olu,;9 ... 8 .... ll>. 

Authorizing the sale of the Public Safety Bldg. Annex at 617-
619 Pacific Ave. to Hesteru Finance Company for the sum of $7,666 0070 

DrD Herrmann moved that the resolution be adopted. Seconded by 
Mr. Johnson" 

Mayor Rasmussen aslced Mr. McCormick, City Attorney, if this 
was the only bid received on the Public Safety Building Annexo 

Mrs McCormick said it was his understanding that this was the 
only bid receiveclp He add~d three weeks ago the Council had before 
them the agr~ement with ~espect to this matter, with Mr. Wallerich 
w,ho bid under the name of Western Finance Co. This bid is in con", 
formity with the agreement which the Council approved at the previous 
meeting. 

Mr. Bott asked Mr. McCormick if this is a new corporation formed 
just for this purp~se. ~ 

Mr. McCormi ck said it was his understanding that it is an exist
ing corporati on with Mr. Wallerich as president. It has been checked 
into and the Ci ty is prCttected by a performance. bond a 

Mr. Finnigan said he felt it would be very impractical and 
illogical to renovate the building as it will have more occupants and 
would create more of a traffic problem. He feels this is one of the 
most congested areas in the Ci~y of Tac~ma as far as parking is cono 
cerned o 

Mayor Rasmussen said it was his feefing that the Council should 
go ahead with the project and keep faith with Mr. Wallerich. 

Mr~ Cvltahich said he was concerned if a viaduct were to be 
built !~ th~t area in the future~ how much would it cost the City to 
acquire this property againo 

Mre Me ormick, City Attorney, said ~he City would have to pay 
whatever the value of the property is at the time it is acquired. 

Mr. Rowlands, City Manager, explained no one· can anticipate at 
this time ,;o]hat might happen, but conceivably the hignwa) may miss the 
building altogether and may come between the two buildings. However, 
this would be a calculated risk. 

Roll call was taken on the resolution, resulting as followsg 

Ayes 5: 
Nays 3: 

Bott, Herrmann, Johnson, Murtland, Mayor RasmuS'Seno 
CVitanlch, Finnigan, Zatkovicho Absent 1: Banfieldo 

\. 

At this time Mayor Rasmussen asked Congressman Hicks, who was , 
in attendance at the meeting, to say a few words to the Council. 

Congressman Hicks said it was a pleasure, to see democracy in 

/ 

action and that was what he was evidencing today. He added he was / ~ 
particularly interested to know if Tacoma was interested in the .\~ 
Model Cities program. He added if Tacoma wants a Model Cities program, \~ 
1t !ooks like Tacoma's application will get favorable attention. 



City Counc~l ~'Li..nutes - pcge 6 - !\ugust IS : 1 968 

Congres~man Hicks said Resolution No~ 19824~ which is on the 
cGa~d~ ap~r ~ -7i~~ ~h8 Wc~kable Frogram$ is essential to Model Citien 
and he doe s n ' t s ee how Ta coma can have one without the o t her. 

Mayor Ra smussen sa id h e f elt that the City has be en stagnant 
too 10'1'lg and \·:ants to get it on t:he "road. rI He Hondered Y7h a twas 
holdiag up the g rant. 

Coagre ssman Hicks s a id he felt an expression from t he Co uncil 
as to whether or not they are interested is needed, and he thought 
that adopt i n g Resolution 19824 would serve this purpose as the 
workable p r ogram is connected with the Model Cities Program. 

M'syor Rasmussen asked Congressman Hicks when t he City could 
expect the 90% money for the 15th Street bridge. 

Congressman Hicks explained that this was tied up in the Senate 
and was st i ll under consideration when he left. 

Mayor Rasmussen said he felt if the City could get that grant 
they could forget the Model Cities program. What Tacoma needs is 
some action, not just studying the problems that already exist. 

Resolution ~o. 19~ 

Awarding contract to Feenaughty Machinery Co. on its bid o f 
$15,013.52 for the furnishing of one street sweeper. 

Mro Cvitanich moved that the resolution be adopted. Seconded 
by Mr. Zatkovich. 

The Resolution was passed unanimously by voice vote. 

Ayes 8; Nays 0; Absent 1, Banfield. 

Resolution No. 19822 

Authorizing the proper officers of the City to solicit sealed 
bids for the sale of property located at 4326 So. 36th Street. 

Mr. Cvitanich moved that the resolution be adopted. Seconded 
by Mr. Murtland o 

Mro Schuster, Director of Public Works, explained that this 
property is located in the disposal area. It is a portion of 
property purChased as part of the disposal area. A house is on 
the property which is of no use so it is being sold and the money 
derived from the sale would be put in the garbage utility fund. 

Mayor Rasmussen asked if this property is in the disposal area 
itselfo 

Mr. Schuster said it is adjacent to what we have as a buffer 
zone. Part of the property is in the disposal area itself, part of 
it is retained as a buffer between the house and property that is 
up for sale o This property is further to the east from the actual 
disposal site itself~ 

The Resolution was passed unanimously by voice vote. 

Ayes 8; Nays 0; Absent 1, Banfield. 

Resolution No~ 19823 

Authorizing the approval of the Community Shelter Plan. 

97 

/ 



Ci t y Council Minutes - page 7 - August 6~ 1968 

Mro Rowlands, City Manager, said this plan designates how the 
districts have been divided. The program is financed by federa l 
funds and is a joint effort between the county and the city. 

Mr~ Evans, Director of Civil Defense, said this program was 
adopted in 1966 for the purpose of providing as much shelter space 
as possible for the citizens of Tacoma in the event of an atomic 
attack. At the present tims there are 130 buildings that could 
ho ~se 68,000 people for a twe week period or double that amount for 
a one we ek period, depending on the amount of fallout that might 
be in the area D The entire program is 100% financed by the federal 
government. 

Mr. Evans added there is an ordinance that has not been too 
popular throughout the country whereby all public bUildings, new 
construction, would be compelled to put in shelters. However, in 
schools etc. where government money is involved, the government has 
not seen fit to demand that shelter space be put in these particular 
buildings. 

The Resolution was passed unanimously by voice vote. 

Ayes 8; Nays 0; Absent 1. Banfield. 

Resolution No. 19824 ....... 
Adopting the Workable Program for 1968-1969. 

Mr. Finnigan moved that the reso~rition be adopted. Seconded / ~ 
by Mro Johnson. \ 

Mrd Rowlands, City Manager, ~~id this program covers the last 
18 months of the cityts improvement program d This has been the 
procedur~ for the past 7 or 8 years. The adoption of this workable 
program at this time is quite es~ential as it has to be re-certified 
before the first of September and by taking positive action at this 
time it could qualify through the regional office in San Francisco 
for approval. 

Mayor Rasmussen asked "hat the City has in the line of turn 
key projects at the present ~ime. 

Mr . Peter DeMark, Asst. Director of the Tacoma Housing 
Authority, explained they have a turn key project at 602 So. Wright 
with 58 units which will be completed sometime in September. A pro w 
ject wil l be started sometime next month at No. 4th and G which wil l 
have 40 units. There is a project on the drawing board at So. 56th 
and Lawrence for 42 units. The authority is now requesting federal 
government approval for 105 rrore turn key units. This application 
tVil1 be sent out sometime next month provided the workable program 
is attached. 

Mr. DeMark further added at the present time there are 660 
eligible tenan ts on the waiting list. However, there hasn't been 
any agreement approved by the CounCil except for the 105 units so far. 

Mayor Rasmussen asked Mr. Rowlands why additional units have 
not been approved if there is need for 660 more and only 105 have 
been approved. 

Mro Rowlands said the Tacoma Housing Authority makes recommend
ation to the City Council. He added they expect to have as many as 
300 to 400 units annually when this program gets off the ground~ One 
of the d i fficulties for the developer in the City right now is trying 
to assemble enough propertY9 which is holding up the program. 



City Council Minutes - page 8 u August 6, 1968 

Mro James Wright, Director of Urban Renewal, said this program 
covers the last operating period from January 1967 to June 1968. No 
one was displaced in the Center St. or Fawcett St. pro j ect during 
that time . Prior to that we ~ad a relocation program . 

r'kG Cv!tanich remarked in revieuing the committees, he not ed 
there are 6 or 7 names that consistently show up on c ommit tees which 
he feels might be a conflict of interest. He said there are people 
doing wOE k for the city on various projects and theyare also me mbers 
of Boards. He feels this would create a conflict of inte r e sto 

Mayo~ Rasmussen advised Mr~ CVitanich that none of these 
committ~es are functioning at the present tine as th~ list is in 
the process of being revised. He asked the Counc i l to submit na mes 
of members for the Committees and said if there is a confl i ct of 
interest those members certainly should be eliminated. 

Mrso Shackelford, 1105 No. L St a , commented on the inspect ion 
of homes by the City inspectorso She said the people have been 
assured this is purely voluntary and no one has to open their door, 
however, one sentence in the workable program states that where a 
determination has been made to conduct periodic inspections in an 
entire area of the City, a general warrant may be obtained authorizing 
entry within the area. She felt a clarification of this was in ord~r , 
and asked if this would come under mandatory investigation or In
spection of the entire city. 

Mayor Rasmussen asked Mru McCormick, City Attorney, if it would 
be possible to issue a general warrant requiring all homes to be open 
for inspection. 

Mr. McCormick said he did not think this was possible on a 
general broad area. There may be certain limited areas where there 
are similar deficiencies which are a menace where this probably 
could be done. He felt this was the article Mrs. Shackelford had 
reference to. 

Kath l een Skrinar, 424 No. C St., asked if the workable program 
is adopted, would it indicate that the City of Tacoma intends to give 
its permiSSion to utilize Urban Renewal. She said it has been stated 
frequently in the past that the City of Tacoma has no plans for 
utilization of Urban Renewal. Also, she add~d the workable program 
indicates there is Citizen partiCipation and she asked if all citizens 
would have an opportunity to partiCipate if they so desired~ 

Mayor Rasmussen said according to his information a committee 
of 200 was aPPOinted by the Mayor but was never confirmed by the 
Council. A committee that is appointed with ut a fixed term of 
office retains that office only during the tE!rm of office to which 
the appointing officer was elected, therefore, the committee is out 
of existence" 

Mro Rowlands, Ci~y Manager, said the adoption of the workable 
program is necessary for many programs other than Urban Renewalo 
There are a number of specific programs listed that have to be 
certified o There cannot be another Urban Renewal Project unless 
approved by the City Councilo To his knowledge there is no other 
Urban Renewal Project at this time, he added o 

Mayor Rasmussen asked M~o Rowlands if the workable program is 
not passed if all federal funds would be cut off. 

Mro Rowlands said if the program isn't passed he would not say 
necessarily that all federal ~unds would be cut off but it is 
desirable that the program be passed so it can be processed in the 
normal manner. 



City Council Minutes - page 9 - August 6, 1968 

Mayor Rasmussen asked Congressman Hicks if this followed his 
understanding of the program. 

Congressman Hicks said he cou ld not give any information on 
this as this was not his purpose of appearing here this evening. 

J~ 

His particular purpose in being here was to hear how the citizens and 
the City Council express themselves regarding the Model Cities Pro- v 
gram. He added he has had no official word from H U D, but he feels 
~his program would ~e one of the things they would take into con
sideration in weighing the application. 

Mr. Cvitanich stoted he =~=ced ~:!th 90% of the workable 
program but felt he would have to vote against ito 

lhe Resolution was passed by voice vote. 

Ayes 1: Bott, Finnigan, Herrmann, Johnson, Murtland, Zatkovich~ 
Mayor Rasmussen. 

Nays I, Cvitanich; Absent 1, Banfield. 

Resolution No. 19825 

Establishing a ten-minute parking zone in front of the building 
located at 1502 Tacoma Ave. So. between the hours of 8 A.M. and 
6 P.M. except on Sundays and holidays. 

Mr. Cvltanich moved that the resolution be adopted. Seconded 
by Dr. Herrmann. 

Mr. Schuster, Director of Public Works, explained this building 
was formerly a restaurant and has now been remodeled into an office 
building. He said it will be an area approximately 25 feet long 
where this ten-minute parking zone is being established. 

The Resolution was passed unanimously by voice vote. 

Ayes 8; Nays 0; Absent 1, Banfield. 

Resolution No. 19826 

Appropriating the sum of $50,000 or so much thereof as may be 
necessary from the 1958 Street & Bridge Construction Fund for the 
purpose of providing additional City participation in the Local lmo 
provement District program for the year 19680 

M~. Finnigan moved that the resolution be adopted. Seconded 
by Mr. Johnson. 

Mayor Rasmussen said it was his understanding that it would 
requira approximately $100,OOJ to match the City'S share for the 
valid LID projects now pending. This resolution provides $50~000 
toward the pending LID projectso Mayor Rasmussen asked Mr. Schuster~ 
Director of Public Works, to advise the Council when this money is 
expended so that additional funds can be appropriated to continue 
the program. 

The Resolution was passed unanimously by voice vote. 

Ayes 8; Nays 0; Absent 1, Banfield. 



-- - - --~~ - ~---~-- - -- --~-~- --

City Council Minutes = page 10 ~ August 6; 1968 

Resolution Noo 19827 

Authorizing the employment of Preston Thorgri~aun etal o f 
Seattle as bond Counsel for the submission to the electorate ~nd 
the issuance of a Street Capital Improvement Bond issue in th~ 
amount of $4;000;0000 

Dro Herrmann moved that the resolution be adopted" S,ec onaad 
by Mro Johnson o 

Mro Cvitanich said he understood this to be a $3~OOO~ OOO bond 
issue instead of $4 9 000 9 000 0 

Mayor Rasmussen said this was his undera,tandlng 1.'!1so~ H~ 
thought the information was to be presented to eouneil with b c k-up 
material before a resolution was put on the agenda. 

Mro Rowlands II Ci ty Manager, said the money nee d,ed f or t he bnr.c 
issue amounts to approximately $3;750 11 0000 He sai d he dio sub,it 
some information relative to this on Friday bu~ wil l submit further 
information for Council's perusal in next Friday!s ag0nd ~ 

Mro Murtland moved to postpone Res oluti on 19827 for one week' 

/01 

as he felt a resume should be submitted wi th the re olutlou~ Seconded 
by Mro Cvitanicho Voice vote taken" Motion car ~ ! ed, 

Resolution No o 19828 -
Submitting to the electorate at a special electI on tc be h~ld 

on November 5; 1968 a proposition for the issuance and asl~ of a 
Capital Street Improvement Bond issue of $4 j OOO t OOO. 

Mr" Murtland moved to postpone t he resolution f or on~ .. .. ek as l/' ~ 
Resolu~ion No" 19827 and this one are companion res o l~tl Dns. 
Seconded by Mr. Cvitanlch~ Voice vote taken. Motion C6 t r!p& 

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCESg 

Ordinance No~ 1863f! 

Amending Ordinance No~ 15929 creating in the T.reasury of the 
City a speCial fund .to be designated " Equipment Rental Fun.d," 

Mr" Scbuster t Director of PubliC Works~ explained the Eouipment 
ental Fund is used to maintain variou~ pieces of equipment used by 

th General Government uther than the Fi r g Dep t. Ra t;~ s a re sa t tip 
for charges on varioua types of equipment. Mro Schuste r ~xplalned 
that it has been necessary to increase t ha l'ates Q There has bee.Ii. 
a request for a 101 increase in rates for rental of va r i ous nieces 
of equipment, This fund 1s for the day to da y ope ratI on f the 
equipment and repairs. 

Mro Gaisford, Director of Finance 9 explained t ha t t here are 
two funds within the Equipment Rental Fund" One i s t he n An Fund 
which is the operational fund and the fiB" Fund lo1hlch i a t he n::-y1 4,ce= 
ment fund o Each year in the annual budget there i s an amo unt budgeto 
ed into the Equipment Rental Fund "B" from the Gene r a l Fund 



City Council Minutes - page 11 - August 6, 1968 

for the r e p lac e ment of equipment. The charges placed on equipment 
is the actual cost that must be paid to the Equipment Rental Fund "An 
to mai n tain this equipment and also for the gas and oil. He ~dded 
there isntt a reserve set up for the replacement of equipment. 
Approximately ten years ago th~ department asked for Council's 
approval to charge a sufficient rate for rental of equipment to set 
up a reserve, but Council did not see fit to approve it. 

Mayor Rasmussen said he felt the purchase of new equipment 
should be staggered rather than buying many new pieces at one tim~ 
where they would have to replaced at the same timeo 

Mr~ Rowlands said one of the difficulties is that approximately 
$250,000 to $300,000 is needed to set up a depreciation account but 
the initial cost is one of the problems at this time. 

Mro Bott asked if the possibility of leasing equipment had been 
exploredo 

Mro Rowlands said this was investigated and found it was not 
practical. 

Mro Schuster, Director of Public Wor~s, said he talked with 
Mr. Bronow, head of the Equipment Rental Fund, and he said the last 
camplete study made was about 4 years ago on police cars a~d at that 
time it definitely was not a paying proposition as far as the City 
was concerned o Mr. Schuster said he would submit written information 
on this before the next Council session. 

The ordinance was placed in order of final reading. 

Ordinance No. 18639 

Amending Chapter 13006 of the official code by adding a new 
section 13 0 06.067-7 to include property on the south side of East 56th 
Sto between the Pipe Line Road and Roosevelt Ave. in an "R-4-1-PRD" 
Dlstrict o (petition of Silver Falcon, Inc.) 

The ordinance was placed in order of final reading. 

Ordinance No. 1864C 

Amending Chapter 1.30 of the official code by adding a tew 
section 1.30.150 relative to "Average Final Compensation" Defined. 

Mre Gaisford, Director of Finance, explained the formula for 
service retirement is based on the highest 5 year average salarYq 
divided by 1/120 and multiplie~ by the years of service. It was 
found through corre~pondence with other retirement systems through u 

out the country many are averaging out on a 3-year baSiS, some even 
on a oneayear baslso At the last meeting of the Retirement System 
it ~as unanimously agreed that the 3 highest consecutive years of 
employment be used o 

Randy Green, an elected member of the ~et1rement Board, said 
this is not a high cost item and will not increase the cities cost 
whatsoever o It Is the recommendation of the actuaries and of all 
members of the pension board~ 

The ordinance was placed in o4der of final reading o 



.. 

II) 3 

City Council Minutes a page 12 - August 6, 1968 

FINAL jl,EADUTG OF~NAN.gl: 

Ordinance No. 18635 
~~ ...... 

Amending Chapter 8.66 of the official code and adding (5) 
new sections relative to the ~ale of pistols. 

Roll call was taken on the ordinance, resulting as follows: 

Ayes 8: 

Nays 0; 

Bott, CVitanich, Finnigan, H~rrmann, Johnson~ Murtland p 

Zatkovich, ~~yor Rasmussen 

Absent 1, Banfield. 

The Ordinance was declared passed by the Chairman. 

Ordinance No o 18637 - -
Authorizing the condemnation of 116 acres of land more or less 

as needed for improvements and expansions of facil~ties at the 
Tacoma Industrial Airport. 

Roll call was taken on the ordinance, resulting as follows~ 

Ayes 7: Batt, Finnigan. Herrmann, Johnson, Murtland, Zatkovich , 
Mayor Rasmussen. 

Nays 1: Cvltanlch Abse~t 1, Banfield. 

The Ordinance was declared passed by the Chairman. 

UNFINISHED AND/OR NEW BU~~: 

ao The Director of Public Works presents the Assessment Roll 
for the cost of the improvement of LID 4814 for paving on Gove 
Street from North 31st to North 33rd Street and other nearby streets o 

Mr. Finnigan moved that Monday, Sept. 9, 1968 at 4 P.Mo be set 
as the da~e of hearing for the assessment roll for LID 4814. 
Seconded by Mro Cvitanich. Voice vote taken. Motion carried. 

******* 
Mayor Rasmussen asked Mr . Rowlands, City Manager, if there was 

any further information on increasing the mortgage on the airport / 
building from $50,000 to $200,0000 

Mro Rowlands said he did not recall any information in that 
respect. ! to I 

Mro Johnson said he had information not long ago that finanCing 
was withdrawn and they were no longer able to borrow money because 
of the delay by the City Council. 

~':**-k .. I, .. ** 

Mayor Rasmussen said there is going to be a National League 



• 

Ci Cy Counai 1 t-Hnutes ... page 13 .. August 6, 1968 

, of Cities convention in New Orleans and the secretary would like t o 
kn~~ how many Counc il members p l an to a ttend o Mayor Rasmussen 
sald ha wou l d li ke t D know the po l icy of the Council regarding attending 
L~ese conveati ons~ 

Mr~ Batt said he thought t here h a d been a resolution passed 
allowing as many councilmen who wish to atte~d to do so~ • 

May or Rasmussen said he would like to have the staff check 
on this as he felt that resolution was only for tee convention that 
was held in Washington , D~Cu 

Mr. Murtland ald Mr. Cvitanich sta ted they would like to 
attend th~ convention . Mayor Rasmussen said he felt it might be 
his duty as Mayor to go. 

Mayor Rasmussen said there had baen ~ request from some of 
the Council members to review the Dangerous Building Ordinance a nd 
he asked Mr. Rowlands what would be an appropriate time for the 
staff to have some information rcndy. 

MrG Rowlands said he felt a study session during the first 
part of September would be a convenient timeo 

CITIZENS' COMMENTS: 

a. Wallace Walker .Sr., asking to spe~k on the Central Area 
Progressive Improvement Assn. and its purpose. 

Nru Walker. 2336 So. M Stu, introduced the offi c ers of the 
orgenlzationo He said they realized the need for a credit union 
in the central area, and were able to get workers together to start 
working on the project . He added they held an open house on 
Saturday, August 3rd, and many people came in to deposit money~ but 
they are hop i ng more pe op l e ~il1 joino He said their temporary offi~e 
Is located at 1719 South K St. and office hours are from 4 to 6 FaMo 

Mr. Walker added in order to join the Credit Union anyone must 
become a member of the Central Area Progressive Assno The dues are 
50¢ Lor an individual or $1 0 00 for a family and this includes all 
the children under 21 years of age o 

/ 

b. Mr. BUllinger req uesting to speak relative to the law 
enforcement in the UK" St. area. 

Mr. Bullinger, residing at 501 Soc 49th St~, complained to 
the City Council that he was attacked, beaten and stabbed by 
negr~es who were members of Harambee. He said he was walking in 

.ylJ 
\ I 

the K Sta area on July 13, when a member of a group of negroes struck 
him in the head with a beer bottle. He said he was able to get up 
and kno,ck dOt17n the person '(Nbo had struck him, but that other members 
of the gro"p, about eight OT ten negroes, knocked him to the Sidewal k 
ag'sino 

Mr. Bullinger said that a man he later identified as the Rev. 
0 0 Ro Pigford tried to get him to release his assailant but didngt 
try t . help him . He added he was stabbed sometime during the flght 
but he ~as not aware of this until he had been placed in a patrol 



City Council Minutes ~ page 14 - August 6, 1968 

car and driven a block away to be interviewed about the fight. 
He added the police officers made no a rrests at the time of the 
incident. 

Chief Zittel explaine d t ha t it is necessary for an officer 
to witness a misdemeanor being committed before an arrest can be 
made. He ndrled the officers didn't know at the time Mr. Bullinger 
had been stabbed until after he left the scene. He also explained 
that the perso~s involved in the incident have been arrested, 
charged and are presently awaiting court action on the case. 

Mr. Bullinger said it was made known at a meeting at the 
American Legion Hall, attended by 10 to 75 K St. businessmen and 
residents, that Mr. Rowlauds has been working through the Harambees 
to promote better relationship in that area. Mr. Bullinger asked 
why he did not work through the K St. business as they have been 
there much longer than the Harambees. He added that if in the 
future Mr. Rowlands continues to work through groups such as the 
Harambees that representatives from K St. be included in the 
meetings. He asked the colored people of the community to join 
bim in demanding equal law enforcement from the Police Dept. 

Mr. Bullinger stated his chief reason for being here tonite 
was that he wanted a statement from Mr. Rowlands, City Manager, that 
the law ~il1 be equally enforced in the K St. area. 

Mr. Johnson asked Mr. Bullinger if he had any way of estimating 
the age of the people vlho attacked him. 

Mr. Bullinger said the man 'tV'ho attaclted him was 27 years of 
age. 

Mr. Bott asked Mr. Bullinger if the man who attacked him was 
a member of the Harambee organization. He said he had been led 
to believe that these were dedicated boys. 

Mr. Bullinger replied that the man was a member of that groupo 
Mr. Bott said he was moved by Mr. Bullinger's report and he 

felt something should be done regarding this. 
Mr. Ro't"lands said it was cel:tainly regrettable that this in

Cident occurred and the action is not condoned. He added that Mayor 
Rasmussen had Accused hjm of giving orders to the Police Dept. not 
to apprehend anyone in that area and this was not true. This was 
clearly demonstrated at a meeting held on a Wednesday evening when 
!O or 11 members of the Police Dept., including the Chief, delineated 
the fact that such orders had not been given. 

Mr. Rowlands added he resented Mr. Bullinger's inferences and 
ac'cusations that he was not interested in y7hat was taking place, that 
he did not want to help and that orders had been given not to apprehend 
these men o He said Chief Zittel made a report indicating that law 
enforcement in the Hilltop area has been just as strict, if not 
more so, than some other areas of the City. 

Mr. Rowlands added as long as he is City Manager he will do 
everything possible to work with groups in the Hilltop area to try 
to develop good relations and try to analyze some of the things that 
cause difficulties. If someone breaks the law he said he would be 
the first one to tell the police to do their duty and apprehend the 
person. He stated never was any order ever given the Chief of Police 
not to apprehend anyone in the Hilltop area or any other part of 
Tacoma. 

Mayor ' Rasmussen said he did not feel Mr. Rowlands had answered 
Mr. Bullingerfs question as to what the people in the K St. area 
could expect in the way of law enforcement. 



City Council Minutes ~ page 15 ~ August 6, 1968 

Mr. Ro~lands said the people in the K St. area will get the 
same de,gree of l avi enforcement as any other part of the City. He 
said he felt this had been demonstrated during the past few weeks 
~ ... he,n the Polic e Dept u , Detective Division and Youth Guidance have 
been busily e~aged trying to track dot4n some of the young people 
wh~ er,e causing these difficulties~ 

~wyor Rasmussen asked if the people in the K St. area could 
expect increased police patrol and if a (3) wheeler would be 
assigned to the area. 

Mr. Rowlands said the (3) wheeler would net be assigned coma 
pletely to that area. Ho~ever, the area is being patrolled. 

. Mayor Rasmussen asked if chere have ever been orders issued 
from Mr. Rowlands office to the Police Chief. 

Mr. Rowlands said he has never given any orders as far as 
law enforcement is concernedo He added they had had discussions 
that have been going on for several months on the desirability of 
having a cOffiMunity relations detail to find out what is going on 
in various areasa 

Chief Zittel said the Monday following the K Sto incident 
he spent an hour with Mr. Bullinger showing him the crime maps and 
explained that the K St. area is not the only area in the City that 
he has to be concerned with. 

He said the night of the incident the police officers arrived 
at the Bcene where there had apparently been a fight but it was 
over when they arrived. At that time the officers were not aware 
that Mr Bullinger had been stabbed. On Monday morning l-lr. Bullinger 
came to the Police Dept~ and made his report. Steps were immediately 
taken to obtain a warrant for the arrest of the man who stabbed Mr. 
Bullinger~ However, the man who was arrested was not guilty of the 
stabbing. The Youth Guidance Officers worked very diligently and 
through their investigation determined it was another individual 
who had committed the stabbinga This individual has been 3rrested 
and processed and his case is before the court. He added that all 
persons immediately involved have been handled by the Police Dept. 

Mr. Bullinger said he did not know if all persons involved 
had been apprehended because he did not see. any of their names in 
the paper. 

Chief Zittel said juvenile names do not appear in the papero 
"Iro Bullinger asked Chief Zittel if it is necessary for a 

police officer to see an actual crime committed before he can make 
an arrest~ 1f there are ~itnesses who come forward and give their 
name and address to the police. 

Chief Zittel stated on a misdemeanor it is necessary to see 
the crime but this is not true of a felony. By the time the officers 
realized Mro Bullinger had been stabbed they had removed themselves 
from the scene of th~ crime and the people involved were gone. 

Chief Zittel said it \Vas his understanding that the man who 
hit Mro Bullinger was not dressed in black but he would like a 
chance to check this with the officers. 

Chief Zittel stated he bas never received any orders and has 
never issued any orders to keep hands off anyone in that areao He 
said in so far as protection in the K St. area, they have increased 
protection and police service in this area. There is a prowl car 
in the district which has been narrotved down. to give more protection 
and there is a (3) wheeler that will cut through the K St. area but 
cannot spend all of its time there as there are other areas in the 
City that also require police protection. 



City Cou"!1cil Ninutes .. page 16 ... AUgu3t 6, 1968 

Mro Bullinger said he would like an answer from Chief Zittel 
as to why the police ~fficers told him thG night of the incident 
at K Sto that they had orders not to apprehend thes~ people and the 
officers who came into the American Legion Hall said they baa oyders 
not to be thel:e in uniform" He asked uhere these orders came from o 

Chief Zittel said he did not have any officers in uniform at 
the Fiesta that evening because ;he did not feel it W.tIS propel' as it 
was more of a church meeting and they do not patrol such meetings 
in uniform. However, Chief Zittel said he was in attendance himself 
and several other officers were also there. He said he did not feel 
the F1 e·sts t"as; the cause of t ,'he inc ident in whi ch ~lr" Bt~ll i nger was 
involved. 

May{)r Rasmussen askl:ld I"lro Rowlan.ds if he felt he ~~as right in 
continuing to work with the Harambees to settle the problems of the 
area, 

Mro Rowlands said he was working with all groups to try and 
improve the area and get people going in the right direction. 

Co Vir&inip Shack~tAord, Pres., Hilltop Citizens Assn. re
questing to speak on the K St. area e 

Mrs~ Shackelford said she would like to make it clear that 
she and Mr. Bullinger were spealting 0-:1 somewhat the same subject but 
when she filed her letter requesting to speak she did not know Mrc 
Bullinger was going to speak and she had -never met him before. 

Mrsu Shackelford said the Hilltop Citizens Assno was formed 
over a year ago in oPPosition to the model neighborhood application 
and projectso They recently amended their by .. laws t() take in the 
entire City of Tacoma or any member of Pierce County who wished to 
joln~ She said most of the members and most of the Board reSide 
in the K Sto and McCarver area. 

Mrso Shackelford ma de reference to the Hilltop Neighborhood 
improvement Council, Inc. a nd said she was curious to know how a 
section can be taken out of the City and Incorporateci v They are 
using federal mone y -~ tax payers money a. but no one can belong to 
the organ ~ za ~ i on unless they live within the area or have a business 
within the area~ The d i rectors do not have to ~ccount to anyone~ 
The boundaries of this orga nization have changed eight times in the 
last four yearso Mrso Shackelford felt the K Sto Boosters, Hilltop 
Citizens Assn. and other s uch groups should be representedo 

d" .:!.9.lm Zelanak requesting to speal>!; relative to receiving 
information from the City Managero 

John Zelanak, 5415 So. A St., asked ~hat a Citizen is to do 
when he is advised by members of the City Council to get answers to 
his questions from the City Manager personally and the City Manager 
refuses to see him and does not give answers in his letters correctly .. 

Mr. Finnigan said it ap?ears that Mr" Zelsnak) ~07ho was an un .. 
successful candidate for Council in the last election o is using the 
Council Chambers for campaigning again. He felt many of Mr. Zelanakts 
appearances in the Council Chambers are unnecessary.. He said if Mro 
Rowlands attempted to answer every kind of situation such as this 
one he would never have any time to attend to his affairs .. 



City Co neil .inutes '" page 17 ~ August. 6~ 1968 

Lir, Rowlands said he has tried to treat Nro Ze l anak ~:jith 
C OUl"t 85 and r espect 'tvhel'l he ~-t a.l ked to h iro in the office, he. has 
"ritten h im letters dated Ma. r!~h 1, Apr i 1 12 and July 5th" In thn 
last le er h e f elt he had answered Nr o Zelanak~s questlonSa 

Mr " Zelana k said he is r~l.')t satis f led with the an£fl1er . c Tlil~ 
C t Char ~er ca l ls for an ann ua l independent audit and he asked 
~by '.he Ci ty Council memhers :rei:usg to give this audit to the 
c tip-ens of Ta.coman He also ,asked It.-thy the s~una baths were alio!ved 1-
to operate against the law. He said he did not feel it was faiT 31 
t o the Chief cf P61ice and members of the Police Depto to be urable / 
to enforce City la~s becilus,a the City Hanagel' tells them what lai~a 

to enforce" 
Mayor Ras'i1ussen said a running audit 15 made of or individual 

departme·n.ts but no comprehensl v(! end of the year report ~ so the 
City Charter is being violat~do 

Mr. Bott said a rut'l.ning audit has ah07ays been 8. good polit:1cal 
argument" He said CPA's cannot aci1unlly define a run.ning stJdit o He 
seid he talked with several p~ople who dre~ up the City Charter and 
t here are many different interpretations of !l runnil'lg audito Fa 
said there is d constant audit becausu money is alloLsted each year 
in the budget and Council chooses the department that is to be 
a udited. and in the course of three ,ears all deparfments of the City 
have been audited. Also, tbere are two State Auditors stationed 
in the County-CJty Building who audit all books 'daily and this report 
80es to the State Auditoro 

M'ro Rowlands said in regard to the operation of saun.a bath~l' 
they are not a 110wed to opera ':;~ aga inst the law kno'Wi ngly $ Li ke 
any other o'l'dinaL'lCe, if peopl~ Bre in violat19n an ir~vest1gation 1s 
made to correct the situation, He added the Police Dept. does a 
fine job of enforcing City ordInances and the City M&nager does not 
t 1 them tJhat ord i1"l.ances to 19nforce" 

.l!!.lW AND ... REPORTS FILED.JiUL'!1lE CITY cr.&!iK~ 

8 0 City Planning Dept~ r e porlo for the month of July 19680 

b o Fire Dept. report for the month of June It68. 

M 0 Johnson moved that the meeting be adjourned. Seconded 
by ~ • Herrmann. Voice vote taken o Molion c~rried. The meeting 
ad j ourned at 10:00 FoMo 

flL---14 
ctfy Clerk 


